






















Event Organisers Schedule
Certificate Policy Number:

Insured: Chunkyz Ltd

Product Outside Caterer

Period of Insurance: Commencing 00:00:00 on the  27/11/2020 to 23:59:00 on the 26/11/2021

Liability Limits of Indemnity

Section A - Employers Liability £10,000,000

Section B – Public Liability: £10,000,000

Section C – Products Liability: £10,000,000

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Please check this policy very carefully

This insurance is subject to the information detailed in this document. The Insured should carefully review the contents of 
the Certificate (including its attached schedule, endorsements and proposal / statement of facts). If any of the information 
set out therein is incorrect, the insured must notify the Commercial Express or the insurer. Failure to do so may invalidate 
the insurance provided.

Signed in Brierley Hill, West Midlands for and on behalf of those Underwriters subscribing to this certificate

COPY FOR EVENT ORGANISERS
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Peter Jones

From: Michael Richardson
Sent: 25 February 2021 13:19
To: Amber Prior
Cc: Peter Jones; Licensing
Subject: RE: WK/202106793 - Street Trading Consent for Chunkyz Ltd at Loughton Club, Station Road, 

Loughton

Dear Ms Prior 
 
Thank you for the response.  As such, I will advise the licencing team that my representations can be withdrawn, 
subject to the conditions below being added to the consent should it be granted.   
 
Peter – please can you note that my reps are withdrawn, subject to the conditions below being added to the 
operating schedule. 
 
Regards 
 
Mike 
 
 
Michael Richardson 
Senior Environmental Enforcement Officer 
Community Resilience Team 
Communities & Partnerships Directorate  
Epping Forest District Council 
High Street 
Epping 
Essex 
CM16 4BZ 
 
(01992) 564422 
mrichardson@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 
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Handing your waste to somebody else? Click here to view our Crime Not to Care films.  
 
Check, consider, record to protect yourself and reduce fly‐tipping by rogue traders. 
 

From: Amber Prior   
Sent: 22 February 2021 20:06 
To: Michael Richardson <MRichardson@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> 
Cc: Peter Jones <pjones@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: WK/202106793 ‐ Street Trading Consent for Chunkyz Ltd at Loughton Club, Station Road, Loughton 
 
CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good evening Michael,  
 
Sadly the application before fell through out of my control and I was let down by the owner.  
 
Of course as before I completely understand and agree and most definitely am happy and sure the points below will 
be added to the operating schedule. As before, I also have a lot in place to make sure there will be no problem at all 
in concern to litter ‐ litter is a major pet hate for me. 
  
I do already have an employee in place who will be walking around a certain mile radius double checking for any 
CHUNKYZ litter (if any irresponsible people were to litter that is) every few hours. We also have a professional 
service in place who will collect our rubbish , all of these points have been discussed with the Loughton club and 
ourselves and will be kept up to high standards at all times.  
 
I do also have plans to do many charity events (once allowed) to have volunteers get together and walk around the 
area with the CHUNKYZ team to collect and help with the litter around the area! I hope this is something that will 
make the place a lot cleaner and bring the community together.  
 
Thanks so much for your email and we hope your happy with our cooperation. 
 
Regards, 
 
Amber  
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Sent from my iPhone 
 

On 22 Feb 2021, at 13:28, Michael Richardson <MRichardson@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> wrote: 

  

Dear Ms Prior 
  
I refer to the recent application for street trading consent for Chunkyz Ltd at Loughton Club. 
  
I note that this application is very similar to that you applied for in December 2020 at Loughton Golf 
Club, Clays Lane, to which you agreed with a number of conditions I wished to see added to the 
operating schedule. 
  
Whilst I again have no objection to this application in principle, there is no information concerning 
how you intend to dispose of the waste from the Chunkyz and any information about ensuring that 
the area remains free of litter and refuse.   
  
  
Whilst this site is less sensitive in terms of not being in a SSI, I would still like to see the following 
conditions added to the operating schedule, to ensure that litter and waste from the business does 
not cause a detriment to the area:   
  
A sufficient number of suitable receptacles with properly fitted covers shall be provided for the 
purpose of receiving rubbish from customers.  The receptacles shall be maintained in a clean 
condition and emptied on a daily basis as a minimum when the hereby permitted use is 
operational.  The receptacles shall be constructed, maintained and located so that access to them 
by vermin is prevented and arrangements shall be made for the regular lawful disposal of their 
contents by a registered waste carrier.   
  
The public area immediately surrounding the premises shall be regularly cleared of waste food, 
food containers, wrapping etc, and left in a tidy state at the end of trading on each day.  Such 
refuse shall be removed from the area and disposed of lawfully by a registered waste carrier.   
  
Signs shall be placed in a prominent position while Chunkyz is operating, requesting customers to 
use the litterbins that have been provided for any waste food, food containers and other litter. 
  
Reason:  To ensure that waste and litter is collected effectively and legally 
  
If you are happy to add this condition to the licence for the site, please let me know so I can 
withdraw my representations. 
  
Regards 
  
  
Michael Richardson 
Senior Environmental Enforcement Officer 
Community Resilience Team 
Communities & Partnerships Directorate  
Epping Forest District Council 
High Street 
Epping 



1

Peter Jones

From: Debbie Houghton
Sent: 23 February 2021 12:19
To: Peter Jones
Subject: FW: Street Trading Consent new application Chunkyz Loughton Club 8 Station Road Loughton 

IG10 4NX

 
 

Miss Debbie Houghton 
Licensing Officer 
Licensing Team, 
Commercial and Reglatory Directorate 
Tel: 01992 564336 remotely working until further notice  
E‐mail: dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk  
 

From: Kiersten Taylor <ktaylor@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>  
Sent: 23 February 2021 12:16 
To: Debbie Houghton <dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Street Trading Consent new application Chunkyz Loughton Club 8 Station Road Loughton IG10 4NX 
 
 
RE: Street Trading Consent new application Chunkyz Loughton Club 8 Station Road Loughton IG10 4NX 
 
From the information supplied, we have no representations to make with regard to this application. 
 
 
Kiersten Taylor 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Brian Stalabrass <BStalabrass@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>  
Sent: 22 February 2021 21:17 
To: Kiersten Taylor <ktaylor@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Street Trading Consent new application Chunkyz Loughton Club 8 Station Road Loughton IG10 4NX 
 
Kiersten can you reply to Debbie please if we have any representations to make with regard to this street trading 
consent. 
Cheers 
Brian 
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Peter Jones

From: Debbie Houghton
Sent: 23 February 2021 08:07
To: Peter Jones
Subject: FW: Street Trading Consent new application Chunkyz Loughton Club 8 Station Road Loughton 

IG10 4NX

 
 

Miss Debbie Houghton 
Licensing Officer 
Licensing Team, 
Commercial and Reglatory Directorate 
Tel: 01992 564336 remotely working until further notice  
E‐mail: dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk  
 

From: Olive Porter <Olive.Porter@essexhighways.org>  
Sent: 23 February 2021 07:49 
To: Debbie Houghton <dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Street Trading Consent new application Chunkyz Loughton Club 8 Station Road Loughton IG10 4NX 
 
CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good morning 
 
If the applicant is going to be located within the club car park, Essex County Council have no jurisdiction. 
 
Regards  
 
 
 
 
Olive Porter CIHT, IHE | Network Assurance Officer 
Highways 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Olive.Porter@essexhighways.org  
Chat with me on Teams 
www.essex.gov.uk/highways 
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Peter Jones

From: Judith Walker 
Sent: 28 February 2021 11:01
To: Debbie Houghton
Cc: Licensing
Subject: Licensing Application: Chunkyz, Loughton Club Car Park,
Attachments: LICENSING APPLICATION, Chunkyz, Loughton Club Car Park,  Station Road, Loughton IG10 

4NZ.pdf

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Dear Debbie, 
 
 
I attach the LRA Plans Group comments on this application.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Judith Walker 
LRA Plans Group 
  
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
 






